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Fwd: Assurance reg. Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No.4464 for 14.12.2016

raised by Kumari Sushmita Dev, MP on "Inter-Ministerial Disputes”
1 message

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 12:17 PM
To: Sandeep Soni <sandeep.estt@mnit.ac.in>

With kind regards,
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Dr, Suman Rathore

Deputy Registrar,

Administration & Establishment

Central Public Information Officer (CPIO)

Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)
Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

Mobile: 9549657321
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————————— Forwarded message —-———
From: Registrar MNIT <:
Date: Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 3:23 PIVI
Subject: Fwd: Assurance reg. Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No.4464 for 14.12.2016 raised by Kumar
Sushmita Dev, MP on "Inter-Ministerial D|sputes

To: Suman Rathore <srathor o

———————— Forwarded message ---——-

From: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <n
Date: Thu, 1 Jul, 2021, 3:22 pm

Subject: Assurance reg. Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No.4464 for 14.12.2016 raised by Kumari Sushmita
Dev, MP on "Inter-Ministerial D|sputes

To: nita d|rector<'* o mail.com>, <diract nnit.ac.in>, Prof. N. 8. Raghuwanshj

< ror@mantt.acan C G imin.nitdgp.ac.in>, <director®

=g = I‘l> <direcic

EA T A A B A

.'zIT 1”‘“Ipur ac.in>, <re



b

1doac.in>, Dr. G. Aghila

AnE, <regis@iiests.a

AR

c.n=

Respected Sir \ Madam,

Please find attached herewith a copy of AR Section's OM No. 5-1/2021-AR
dated June 16th, 2021 forwarding therewith a copy of Ministry of Law & Justice,
Department of Legal Affairs OM dated 19th November, 2020 regarding Lok Sabha
Unstarred Question No. 4464 for 14.12.2016 raised by Kumari Sushmita Dev, MP on
'Inter-Ministerial Disputes.”

2. AlLNITs and IIEST Shibpur are requested to please furnish part-wise reply to
this Division immediately, so that suitable reply may be provided to AR Section.

“Please acknowledge receipt and reply in-line”

Thanks & Regards,

Technical Section - Il (NITs Desk),
Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),
Government of India,

Room No.435, C - Wing,

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi - 110115,

Tel: 011-23070177, Fax: 011-23384345,

- Assurance reg. Lok Sabha Unstarred Q.No.4464.pdf
140K
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Fwd: Assurance reg. Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No.4464 for 14.12.2016
raised by Kumari Sushmita Dev, MP on "Inter-Ministerial Disputes™.

Suman Rathore <grathore@mnit.ac.in> Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 3:56 P
To: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit.edu@nic.in>, NITs Division Coordination <nits.coordination@gmail.com>, Indrajit

Kuri <kuri.indrajit@nic.in>, Pawan Kumar 4pawan.kumar201?@gov,in>, Veena Dunga <veena.dunga@nic.in>
Cc: Registrar MNIT <registrar@mnit.ac.in>, Director MNIT <director@mnit.ac.in>

Sir/Madam,

Please find attached herewith the desired information for needful,

iQuotad text hidden]

= Lok Sabha Unstarred Question no 4464.pdf
— 197K



Malaviya National Institute of T 17 ogy

JATPUR 302017 (Rajasthan)

HITdIg IS greitfira] |, SqR

2529087 Director
2528078 Registrar
0141-2529028/29 Fax

No. |5 9 Date.n.2.z0.F 2/

To

The Under Secretary,

Technical Scction-III (NITs Desk),

Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),

Room No. 435, C Wing,

Shastri Bhawan,

New Delhi-110115

FEmail: nit.edu@nic.in, nits.coordination@gmail.com, soar.edu@nic.in.

Subject: - Reply to Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 4464 raised
by Kumari Sushmita Dev, MP regarding “Inter-
Ministerial Disputes”.

Reference: - Your e-mail dated 01.07.2021.

Sir,

With reference to your ibid ¢-mail dated 01.07.2021 on the subject cited
above, it is submitted that since there is no inter-ministerial disputes are exist
with MNIT Jaipur therefore, reply Lo requisite information in respect of questions
(a) to (¢) may please be treated as NIL.

Yours sincerely,

*

\~Ze o
Registrar
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Fwd: Assurance for RSUQ No.1227 for 28.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar

Patnaik, MP on "High expense on Government litigation" - regarding.
1 message

Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in> Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 4:20 PM
To: Sandeep Soni <sandeep.estt@mnit.ac.in>

—————————— Forwarded message ----—--
From: Suman Rathore <sratho
Date: Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 3:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: Assurance for RSUQ No.1227 for 28.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar Patnaik, MP on "High
expense on Government litigation" - regardmg

To: Vinod Mani Sharma <vnocdmsh @mnit.ac.in>, yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkumar@mnit.ac in>

With kind regards,

FOEOE O R R KR o K R SR N S s o ok B R K 3 0N MO K K O N K R ok R R R sk ok o ok
Dr. Suman Rathore

Deputy Registrar,

Administration & Establishment

Central Public Information Officer (CPIO)

Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)

Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

Mobile: 9549657321

sk ko K K K KOO K K K K K K R R R K SR R K K K K K kK K K K 3K K K K K oK K K K R K
~—-—— Forwarded message —-—-

From: Registrar MNIT <re: ' ac.in>

Date: Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 3:14 PM

Subject: Fwd: Assurance for RSUQ No.1227 for 28.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar Patnaik, MP on "High

expense on Government |rl|gat|on - regardlng
To: Suman Rathore <srathor

——--—— Forwarded message ~--~---

From: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit. edu
Date: Thu, 1 Jul, 2021, 2:46 pm

Subject: Assurance for RSUQ No.1227 for 28.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar Patnaik, MP on "High expense on
Government litigation" - regarding.

To: nita director <niiz director@ . <direciord i in>, Prof N S Raghuwansh:

nitap.ac. |r1>
in>, <director@nitm.ac.in>,

?-fi;-{r-=.:i@l__n o™ i SANKARANARAYANASAMY K

itmz.ac.in>, <dir



rikl.z

trar NITK <r

nitt.edu=, <

Respected Sir \ Madam,

Please find attached herewith a copy of AR Section's OM No. 6-2/2021-AR
dated June 16th, 2021 forwarding therewith a copy of Ministry of Law & Justice,
Department of Legal Affairs e-mail regarding Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No.
1227 for 18.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar Patnaik, MP on "High expense on
Government litigation.”

2. Al NITs and HIEST Shibpur are requested to please furnish part-wise reply to
this Division immediately, so that suitable reply may be provided to AR Section.

“Please acknowledge receipt and reply in-line”

Thanks & Regards,

Technical Section - l1l (NITs Desk),

Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),
Government of India,

Room No0.435, C - Wing,

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi - 110115,

Tel: 011-23070177, Fax: 011-23384345,

Emails: nit.edu@nic.in & nits.coordination@gmail.com

hitps://www.education.gov.infen

---------------------------------------------
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With thanks & regards
Vinod Mani Sharma
SUPERINTENDENT
Establishment Section
MNIT, Jaipur

Mobile - 8549654924

e Request for information from all Bureaus in respect of Assurance for the RSUQ No.1227.pdf
— 133K
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Fwd: Assurance for RSUQ No.1227 for 28.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar Patnaik,
MP on "High expense on Government litigation™ - regarding.

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 4:56 PM
To: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit.edu@nic.in>, NITs Division Coordination <nits.coordination@gmail.com>, Indrajit

Kuri <kuri.indrajit@nic.in>, Pawan Kumar <pawan.kumar2017@gov.in>, Veena Dunga <veena.dunga@nic.in>
Cc: Registrar MNIT <registrar@mnit.ac.in>, Director MNIT <director@mnit.ac.in>

Sir/Madam,
Please find attached herewith the desired information for needful.

[Quoted taxt hidden]

_» RSUQ No.1227 for 28.11.2019.PDF
— 91K
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Malaviya National Institute of Technolegy

JATPUR - 302017 (Rajasthan)

Areldry eI e fiie) S, Sy

2529087 Director
2529078 Registrar
0141-2529028/29 Fax

No. | &] Date.@.%*l@ﬂ%?o 2/
To

The Under Secretary,

Technical Section-III (NITs Desk),

Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),

Room No. 435, C-Wing,

Shastri Bhawan,

New Declhi-110115

[Email: nit.edu@nic.in, nits.coordinationggmail.com, soar.cdu@nic.in.

Subject: - Reply to Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 1227 on
v the subject “High Expense on Government Litigation”
raised by Hon’ble Member Shri Amar Patnaik.

Reference: - Your e-mail dated 01.07.2021.
Sir

With reference to your ibid e-mail dated 01.07.2021 on the subject cited

above, the point wisc reply to the requisitc information in respect of part (a) to (c)
arc as under:

' Point no. of | Reply to information
requisite
' information ) - -
(a) The details of expenditure for last five years arc as under:
| S.No. | Financial Year | Legal Expenses (Rs.) | |
l. | 2014-15 : 16,49,190.00
- | i 2015-16 6,08,470.00
3. 2016-17 6,89,803.00
4 2017-18 1,69,370.00
5. 12018-19 | 14,03,960.00
| 6. | 2019-20 13,93,038.00
(b) [ NIL - o
__((_:] | The Institute constituted a Gricvance Committee for rcsolvi?né_“

disputces, if any of the employecs.

Yours sjncerely,
\Feu é

\

Registrar



Malaviya National Institute of Technology

Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg, Jaipur — 302017 (Rajasthan)

— | 2529087 Director

& | 2529078 Registrar
2529079 Dy.Reagistrar (Alc)

| 0141-2529029 Fax

No. F/ Accts/Misc./2021-22/ 2 & Date: 02-07-2021

To,

Deputy Registrar,
Administration & Establishment,
Malaviya National Institute of Technology,
Jaipur.
Sub:

Madam,

With reference to email dated 01-07-2021 in respect of point no. (a) of RSUQ no. 1222

At dated 28-11-2019, the detail of expenditure as given below:

S.no. ~ Financial Year | Legél Expenses (Rs.)

T = 2014-15 ] 6,49,190.00 |
2 - 201516 ' 6,08,470.00 N
3 - _2016—17 6,89,803..0[-)“ ]
4 201718 | 1,69,370.00

s 20 1819 . -“14_,63,960.00 ]

6 | - 201920 | 13,93,03800

With regards,

Yours faithfully

heahso
Gaher™

(Assistant Registrar (A/cs)
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Fwd: Assurance given in RSUQ No.588 for 21.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar
Patnaik, MP on 'Ongoing Litigation Cases in Courts' - regarding.

1 message

Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in> Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 4:20 PM
To: Sandeep Soni <sandeep.estt@mnit.ac.in>

—————————— Forwarded message -
From: Suman Rathore <s; e@munit.ac.in>

Date: Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 3:47 PM

Subject: Fwd: Assurance given in RSUQ No.588 for 21.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar Patnaik, MP on 'Ongoing
Litigation Cases in Courts' - regarding.

To: Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodr

s by

harma@mnit.ac.in>, yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkuy

~ With kind regards,

LSS S S LSRR E ST S EE T T TSRS S S R I i R

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

R R R o T T T R i R R s T L

- Faorwarded message
From: Registrar MNIT <ragi
Date: Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 3 13 PM
Subject: Fwd: Assurance given in RSUQ No.588 for 21.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar Patnaik, MP on '‘Ongoing
Litigation Cases in Courts' - reqardmg

To: Suman Rathore <= rathe 5

—————————— Forwarded message ~--—-

From: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nil edh
Date: Thu, 1 Jul, 2021, 2:39 pm

Subject: Assurance given in RSUQ No.588 for 21.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar Patnaik, MP on 'Ongoing
Litigation Cases in Courtfs . roqardmg

To: nita director <niia i 1>, <director@mnnit >, Prof. N 3, Raghuwansm
<ddirpet 1 5

‘SANKARANARAYANASAMY K



3 .COM>,

Respected Sir \ Madam,

Please find attached herewith a copy of AR Section's OM No. 6-1/2021-AR
dated June 16th, 2021 forwarding therewith a copy of Ministry of Law & Justice,
Department of Legal Affairs OM dated 27th November, 2020 regarding Rajya Sabha
Unstarred Question No. 588 for 21.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar Patnaik, MP on -
'Ongoing litigation cases in courts.”

2. AW NITs and IIEST Shibpur are requested to please furnish part-wise reply to
this Division immediately, so that suitable reply may be provided to AR Section.

i

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

hitps:fwww . education.gov.in/en

YEARS OF
CELEBRATING
THE MAHATMA



__ [

With thanks & regards

Fil

g ni Sharma
SUPERINTENDENT
Establishment Section
MNIT, Jaipur

Mobile : 9549654924

wﬁ Request for information from all Bureaus in respect of Assurance for the RSUQ No.588.pdf
— 108K



Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in>
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Fwd: Assurance given in RSUQ No.588 for 21.11.2019 raised by Shri Amar
Patnaik, MP on 'Ongoing Litigation Cases in Courts' - regarding.

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 3:59 PM
To- NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit.edu@nic.in>, NITs Division Coordination <nits.coordination@gmail.com>. Indrajit

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

[Qusted text hidden|

== Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question no 588.pdf
= 238K



To

The Under Secretary,
Technical Section-I1T (NITs Desk),
Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),

Room No. 435, C-Wing,
Shastri Bhawan,
New Delhi-110115

Malaviya National I'nstitute of Technology

JAIPUR.

WWWWW

30210 (Rajasthan)

2529087 Director
2529078 Registrar
0141-2529028/29 Fax

Date.l. l:Qb.“lI‘. ‘.‘.Q—- /

Fmail: nit.edu@nic.in, nits.coordination@gmail.com, soar.cdu@nic.in.

Subject: - Reply to Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 588 on the
subject “Ongoing Litigation cases in courts” raised by
Hon’ble Member Shri Amar Patnaik.

Reference: - Your e-mail dated 01.07.2021.

With reference to your ibid e-mail dated 01.07.2021 on the subject cited

above, the point wise reply to the requisite information in respect of part (a) to (d)

are as under:

' Point no. of

‘ requisite
"information
@
dispute which are 37.65%

i p(ndmgj b(,fox courts.

(b) | NIL "
‘ N (c) - '_IEI_I, : -

(d) N

Re[;ly to information

There are 32 court cases in which Government is a pdlt\ to the
of total ongoing litigation cases

Yours sincerely,

LS

e =

Registrar
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Fwd: MOST URGENT:- Scholarship for ST Students Regarding.

2 messages

Registrar MNIT <reqistrar@mnit.ac.in>
To: Dean Academic <dean.acad@mnitacin=, Suman Rathore wsratnore@mnitacine, "0 R Academic” <dra

adiEpmnit.ac.in=

- Forwarded massane -
|Ts Division of Ministry o
Date: Fri, 16 Jul. 2021, 4:03 pm

Subjecl MOST URGENT IF
r NIT Agartala

1

fHRD <1

Gre, Pawan Kumar sosesn e |

Respected Sir \ Madam,

The UGC Division of the Ministry has requested NTTs Division to furnish inputs in respect of NITs & IIEST, Shibpur for firm
Unstarred Question No.448 to be answered on 272.07.2021 regarding Scholarship for ST students, The text of the Questic
furnished are as under:-

(a) State-wise and year-wise details of total number of Scheduled Tribe (ST) students enralled in M.Phil and Ph.D deg

[ — ‘ Name of the ) Total No. of ST students enrolled in Ph.D. Programmes in acade
| u _' [ NIT | 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 ]_ 2018-2019 } 2019-2
L e | | — _ A S

(b) the state-wise and year-wise details of total number of ST students enrolled in M.Phil and Ph.D degree pr
under the orogrammes of the Ministry, and

I SI_ - Name of the | Total No. of ST students enrolled in Ph.D. Programmes getting scholarship under the
} SNe NIT 2016-2017 2017-2018 I 2018-2019 2019-7

(c) the details of steps being taken to encourage more ST students to enrol in M.Phil and Ph.D degree programmes?
In case, M.Phil, programmes are offered in the NITs / ITEST, details in the above format may please be furnished separat
2. Ttis requested to kindly furnish aforesaid details in respect of your Institute by 17th July, 2021 positively.

"Please acknowledge receipt and reply in-fine”

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

Hil W

YEARS OF
CELERRATING
THE MAHATMA

Director MNIT =directormn Frio Jul 18, 2021 al 9:32 PM

To- Dean Acadermic <desn.acad

At acine, Registrar mnit sregistrarf@mnit s inz, Suman Rathore <srathore@mail.ac.n>




Malaviya thlonal Institute of Tﬁ,(,lmology

TAIPUR -302017 (Rajasthamn) e
HIAST Tﬂ%fl?l q“ra‘rﬁl?rﬁ WU, SAR () \4
252 7 ;. Director /
. Registrar

0141-2529028/25 Fax

No. F6(16)Misc/MNIT/08/Vol.IV/ 293

To

The Under Secretary,

Technical Section-IIT (NITs Desk),
Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralava),
Room No. 435, C-Wing,

Sahastri Bhawan,

New Delhi-110001

Subject: - Scholarship for ST Students- reg.

Reference:-Your e-mail dated 16.07.2021.

Sir,

Da-te.20‘/ 597/2021

With reference to your e-mail dated 16.07.2021 on the subject cited

above, the desired point-wise information is enclosed herewith.

Encl: As above.

Yours faithfully,

-~

_p

s
Registrar (1/C)



MALAVIYA NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY JAIPUR /5
=

Academic Section

No. F.4/M-1-1/21-11 Acad-05 | z¢3

Date: 19-07-2021

Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 448 for 22-07-2021 regarding “Scholarship
for ST students”.

Replies:

(a) State-wise and year wise details of total number of Scheduled Tribe (ST)
students enrolled in Ph.D. programme during the last 5 years:

Total No. of ST students enrolled in Ph.D.
S No Name of the Programmes in academic years
T NIT 2016- 2001 7= 2018~ | 2019- 2020-
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
1. MNIT Jaipur 0 0 5 4 3

(b) The state wise and year wise details of total number of ST students enrolled
in Ph.D. degree who are getting scholarship under the programmes of the

Ministry.
Total No. of ST students enrolled in Ph.D.
Programmes getting scholarship under the
SI.No. Nam[c\a”c%f the programmes in academic years
2016- | 2017~ | 2018- | 2019~ 2020-2021
2017 2018 | 2019 | 2020
1 MNIT Jaipur 0 0 2 g 1

(c) Details of steps being taken to encourage more ST students to enrol
in Ph.D. degree programmes.

To encourage enrolment of more ST students in Ph.D. programmes
“5% relaxation in minimum qualification for admission in Ph.D.

program to SC/ST candidates” has been provided.
Reeti. SIAGA

Dy. Registrar {Academic)
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Fwd: MOST URGENT:- Scholarship for ST Students Regarding.

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> ' Tueg, Jul 20, 2021 at 4.15 PM
To: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit.edu@nic.in>, NITs Division Coardination <nits.coordination@gmail.com=, Veena
Dunga <veena.dunga@nic.in>, Pawan Kumar <pawan.kumar2017@gov.in>

Cc: Registrar MNIT <registrar@mnit.ac.in>, Director MNIT <director@mnit.ac.in>

Sir/Madam,
Please find attached herewith the desired information in prescribed format for needful.
With kind regards,

E e e e R e e e e e e e S T e
Dr. Suman Rathore

Deputy Registrar,

Administration & Fstablishment

Central Public Information Officer (CPIO)

Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)

Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jlaipur

Mobile: 9549657321

K K R R R K ok o R R ok o o ok ok o R o R s S o o A o o A o R R o ok

=15 RSUQ No. 448 for 22-07-2021 regarding Scholarship for ST Students - MNIT Jaipur.pdf
F 703K
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) TECHNOLOSY Suman Rathore <srat @mnit.ac.in
NS JAIPUR

Fwd: RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri K. Somaprasad.

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> ' Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 4:15 PM
To: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit.edu@nic.in>, NITs Division Coordination <nits.coordination@gmail.com>, Pawan
Kumar <pawan.kumar2017@gov.in>, Veena Dunga <veena.dunga@nic.in>, Indrajit Kuri <kuri.indrajit@gov.in>

Cc: Registrar MNIT <registrar@mnit.ac.in>, Director MNIT <director@mnit.ac.in>

Sir/Madam,
Please find attached herewith the desired information for needful.

With kind regards,

ook ke o R NS SR R o o sl e e e s e i sl e e e i S SR e o0 SRS R SR O R e s e ke ke ek o

Dr. Suman Rathore
Deputy Registrar,
Administration & Establishment
_Zentral Public Information Officer (CPIO)
Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)
Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

Mobile: 9549657321

sk 3k 3k 3k 3 3K 5 S KR ok T A ok 3R K e e ok s sk sk e ok 3R ROSKOKOSOKKOR OR ORCROR ROK K K R KoK K

sy RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri K. Somaprasad-reg.pdf
488K
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Malaviya National Institute of Technology
JATPUR —302017 (Rajasthan)

ATCTdT I e wijer, sy

2528087 | Director
2529078  Registrar
0741 2529028/29 Fax

No. F6(16)Misc/MNIT/08/Vol.Iv/ O, 3] Date.&?é/é??/gﬁﬁj

To

The Under Secretary,

Technical Section-III (NITs Desk],
Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),
Room No. 435, C-Wing,

Sahastri Bhawan,

New Delhi-110001

Subject: - RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri K.
Somaprasad- reg.
Reference:-Your e-mail dated 23.07.2021.
Sir,
With reference to your e-mail dated 23.07.2021 on the subject cited

above, the desired point-wise information is enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above, \ /Zv’

Registrar (I/C)
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MALAVIYA NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY JAIPUR

Academic Section

NO. 38y - Date: 23-07-2021

Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 1173 for 29-07-2021 regarding
“Composition of reserved categories in centrally funded technical institutions”.

Replies:

(a) Number of students (as per original students category) who were admitted
and withdrew in each undergraduate-level programs at MNIT Jaipur are as

under:
| Total No. | Of which Total No. Ofwhich |
] students | students |
.3 Name o admitted in . withdrew
No. of NIT B. Tech,/ 5C ST OBC EWS | from B. Tech./ SC ST 0OBC EWS
B.Arch. B.Arch.
_ programmes programmes |
2016-17 672 102 | 50 210 = | 22 7 5 3 -
| 2017-18 705 107 | 54 213 - 28 3 p 5
MNI N oz |
1 ; 7 2018-19 | 735 14:2.| 55 220 - 15 3 3 2
Jaipur ) - : :
2018-20 877 132 65 259 128 34 5 2 8 3
202021 900 134 \ 70 | 264 | 145 22 2 | o | 6 4

(b) There is not much variation across different social categories in MNIT
Jaipur.

(c) Not applicable.

(d) Not applicable

el (1 8&

Dy. Registrar (Academic)
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7i26/2021 - Malaviya National Institute of Technology. Jaipur Mail - 73 for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri K. Somapr‘asad;__

(L}
WA /{ TECHNOLOGY
Rl JAIPUR

;‘“—‘:\ MALAVIYA

i /_< I.l
2))
NATIONAL o
" ) INSTITUTE OF Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>

Re: RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri K. Somaprasad.

2 messages

Mritunjaya Mishra <mritunjaya.acad@mnit.ac.in> Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 5:00 PM
To: Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in>, Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>, "D. R. Academic”
<dr.acad@mnit.ac.in>, Assistant Registrar <ar.acad@mnit.ac.in>, Dean Academic <dean.acad@mnit.ac.in>, Rohan Mathur

<rohan.rnc@mnit.ac.in>

L

On Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 1:03 PM R.K. Dubey <rkdube

Respected SirfMadam,

Please find the enclosed reply for RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29-07-2021 asked by Shri K. Somaprasad.

With Regards,

@mnitacin> wrote:
Please provide the required information in prescribed format. This may be treated as urgent.
Regards,

—————————— Forwarded message -——-—-—--

From: Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in>

Date: Fri, 23 Jul 2021, 12:59 pm

Subject: Fwd: RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri K. Somaprasad.
To: D. R. Academic <dr.acad@mnit.ac.in>, R.K. Dubey <rkdubey@mnit.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Registrar MNIT <registrar@mnit.ac.in>

Date: Fri, 23 Jul 2021 at 12:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri K. Somaprasad
To: Dean Academic <dean.acad@mnit.ac.in>, Suman Rathore <srath i

78 (O): +91-141-2529029 (F)

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nii edu

Date: Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 12:39 PM

Subject: RSUSQ No 1173 for 29. O? 2021 asked by Shm K. Somaprasad

”F t

>, Prof N. 3. Raghuwanshl <urek, Qf\i_';‘

To mta dlrector <ruis o

.ac.'n“), <dire

et>, <directo

n> <director@nitandhra.acn>,
= Registrar MANIT

HhLacin®e,

https:/imail.google.comimailiu/07ik=4954bbe8bd&view=pl&ssarch=all&permihid=thread-f%3A1706074929007 118005&simel=msg-f4% 3417080749280,



/
572021 Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur Mail - Re: RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri k. Somaprasa,
< ac.in>, <regisirar@nitj.ac.in>, <regis
< ac.in>. <redisirs
<
=
< :
<ar ; t 1z.ac.in>, <ihian oC , <registrar@nitnagaland.ac.in
Dr. G. Aghila <: sikkim.ac.in=>, <re .acinz, <egis@iiests.ac.in>

Respected Sir \ Madam,

Please find attached herewith a copy of RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.2021 regarding
composition of reserved categories in Centrally funded technical institutions. TC
Section has requested to furnish the reply of the question by 5.00PM today. All NITs
and IIEST, Shibpur are requested to furnish the reply of the question to this Division in
the enclosed format by 4.00PM today so that requisite information may be provided to
TC.Section.

"Please acknowledge receipt and reply in-line”

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
hitps:/lwww.educationgovin/en

With kind regards,

Dr. Suman Rathore

Deputy Registrat,

Administration & Establishment

Central Public Infarmation Officer (CPIO)

Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)
Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

Maobile: 9549657321

R A o SR SR s R K R ok o o o o ok ok ok ok o ok o o o R R e o o o o e R T o e e ok

ntips:fimail.google comimailiu/D7ik=4954bbedbd&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f4%3A1708074929007 118005&simpl=msg-1%3A17060748280.. 2



421 Malaviya National Institute of Technalogy, Jaipur Mail - Re; RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.20

{Mnitunjaya Mishra)
Academic Section

i TRLp)

MNIT Jaipur-302017

21 asked by Shri K. Somaprasad.

RSUQ No. 1173 for 29-07-2021 composition of reserved categories incentrally funded techical

™ institutions.pdf
352K

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in>

With kind regards,

&$xX*x**&X*$$**x$*$**$$*****X*****x*k***xm*x**
Dr. Suman Rathore
Deputy Registrar,
s Administration & Establishment
Central Public Information Officer (CPIO)
Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)
Malaviya National Institute of Technolegy Jaipur

Mobile: 9549657321

**x$***x***xxx****xm***x**kx*****$x*x*$*xxxxxx

Forwarded Conversation
Subject: Fwd: RSUSQ No. 1173 for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri K. Somaprasad.

o e hiddsn]

From: Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in>

Date: Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 12:58 PM
To: D. R. Academic <dracad@mnit.ac.in>, RK. Dubey <rkdub

ey@mnit.ac.in>

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

Mobilz: 9549657321

x:x:x-ﬁmk’x.ﬁ*’.x.‘::.«r*rh<‘ﬁ-"*’>k*ﬂ.fa<x'>—<'¥>k\r'*’xr EE S R

i Director MINIT <dire:
Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 1

ni<r

hitps /imail google.comimailiu/Q?ik=4954 bbedbd&view=ptasearch=all&permihid=thread-1%3A17068074929007 11 960

Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 5:21 PM
To: Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>, yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkumar@mnit.ac.in>

itac.n>, Dean Academic

S&simpl=msg-f% 3417060749290 ..

3d



7126/2021 Malaviya National Institute of Technology. Jaipur Mail - Re: BSUSQ No. 1173 for 28.07.2021 asked by Shri K. Somaprasay

Date: Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at
To: Suman Rall

10!

Respected Sir/fMadam,

Please find the enclosed reply for RSUSQ No. 1173 for 28-07-2021 asked by Shri K. Somaprasad.
With Regards,

On Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 1:03 PM R.K. Dubey <rkdubey@mnit.ac.in> wrote:
Please provide the required information in prescribed format. This may be treated as urgent.

Regards,

iQuoted text

3 attachments

mﬂ Composition of reserved categories in centrally funded technical Institutions.pdf
— 34K

4 Composition of reserved categories in centrally funded technical Institutions.pdf

B
RSUQ No. 1173 for 29-07-2021 composition of reserved categories incentrally funded techical

“:—] institutions.pdf
352K

hitos //mail.google comimailiu/0?ik=4954bbeBbd&view=pi&search=all&permtnid=thread-Fa3A1 706074929007 119005&simpl=msg-f%3A17080749290... 4
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Composition of reserved categories in Centrally funded technical institutions
1173 Shri K. Somaprasad:

Will the Minister of Edication be pleased to state:

(a) number of students who were admitted in each undergraduate-level programs at each
Centrally funded technical institutions for each year from 2016 onwards, along with their
SC/ST/OBC/EWS compaosition;

(b) whether the dropout trends vary across different social categories in the same
institutions;

(c) if so.the details thereof and the remedies taken if any; and

(d) if not, the reasons therefor?

Waeb camera for online classes
1174 Shrei K © Vaniinnnal-

hitps:ffemail.gov.infservicethome/~/7auth=co&loc=en&id=606208&par=2 1M



Total No. Of which Tmf)'fN"' Of which
8k Students
students h
sl. admitted s
No Name of NIT Year in wn;hdrew !
' ST | OBC rom ST | OBC | EWS
;g;g; | B.Tech.
ings program
mes
2016-17
2017-18
1 NIT Agartala | 2018-19 |
2018-20
2020-21

*_%_k_%_*




MALAVIYA NATIONAL H

ISTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY JAIPUR

NO. 3dy Date: 23-07-2021

Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 1173 for 28-07-2021 regarding
“Composition of reserved categories in centrally funded technical institutions”.

Replies:

(a) Number of students (as per original students category} who were admitted

and withdrew in each undergraduate-ievel programs at MNIT Jaipur are as
under:
_______________________________ M . TR - 7 yv'i?{s'"ch
students ' | students
S Name - admitted in withdrew
Mo,  of NIT . B.Tech./ | SC  $T OBC  EWS fromB.Tech/ SC 5T  OBC EWS
B.Arch, B.Arch. :
progr_ammes = L programrr_}es
2016-17 8772 22
201718 28
MNT T 201818 15
' 2019-20 877
2020-22 800 L 3y P o & 4

{b) There is not much variation across different social categories in MNIT
Jaipur,
{c) Not applicabie.

{(d} Notapplicable

peelin SIAGA
Dvy. Registrar {Academic)



1
/;:‘\ MALAVIYA LE
/ \\\ NATIONAL =
| INSTITUTE OF Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in>
\ // TECHNOLOGY
N /' JAIPUR

N il

Fwd: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Q.No.1162 for 29.07.2021 reg. Vacant Post in the
Ministry reg.

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 4:18 PM
To: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit.edu@nic.in>, NITs Division Coordination <nits.coordination@gmail.com>, Veena
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

S R M N S K R S R R OO R R R R sk kR R s R s R R R R R sk R R R ke R R Rk

Dr. Suman Rathore
Deputy Registrar,
__administration & Establishment
Central Public Information Qfficer (CPIO)
Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)
Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

Mobile: 9549657321

e R K R R R e e s sk kR sk R R sk sk i sk ok o e sk ok o sk ke s R ol ok ok e e K R

"j Rajya Sabha Unstarred Q.No.1162 for 29.07.2021 regarding Vacant Post in the Ministry-reg.pdf
580K



Malaviya National Institute of Technology
[ AT UR =302017 (Rajasthan)

AT &g wenfrel 'R, SR (29)
2529087  Director o
2528078 | Registrar
0141-2528028/25 Fax

No. F6(16)Misc/MNIT/08/Vol.IV/ 2.4 Dategé/ﬂ?f/gﬂzi

To

The Under Secretary,

Technical Section-III (NITs Desk),
Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralava),
Room No. 435, C-Wing,

Sahastri Bhawan,

New Delhi-110001

Subject: - Rajya Sabha Unstarred Q.No. 1162 for 29.07.2021
regarding Vacant Post in the Ministry- reg.
Reference:-Your e-mail dated 23.07.2021.

Sir,
With reference to your e-mail dated 23.07,2021 on the subject cited

above, the desired point-wise information is as under:-

a.
'S.No.  Posts | sanctioned Posts Man in | Vacant
o - ' Position  Posts
1 | Teaching ! 473 | 272 201
2 | Non--Teachi.nﬁé 520 l 229 | 291
b. | —— - |
Isha Protectional Security Services:-
' Category/Post Number Wages per Day
by Bkl 87 N | Rs. 784 -
Skilled 113 | Rs. 714 /-
Unskilled 104 | Rs. 539/
Orion Security Services:-
Category/Post i Number Wages per Day

Skilled 103 Rs. 714/

Unskilled - 60 ' Rs. 539/



Malaviya National Institute of Technology
JATPUR - 302017 (Rajasthan)

HIAA LT Grenfiras) w¥erre, SR

2529087 : Director
25208078 : Registrar
0141-2529028/29 Fax

Ideal Catering Services:-

Fategory/Post | Number : Wages per Day
Skilled “Tos | Rs. 714/
Unskilled 96 - "Rs. 539/-

Registrar (1/C)



7/26/2021 Malaviya National Institute of Technolo: 1 Rajya Sabha Unstarred Q.No.1162 for 29.07.2021 reg. \/acant-Rc_:gI in the Mi...
e MALAVIYA LI
/ .f{" .y NATIONAL
(l ;1] INSTITUTE OF Vinod Mani a <vinodmsh mnit.ac.in>
W 5| TECHNOLOGY Sharm dmsharma@ .ac.in
N JAIPUR

Fwd: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Q.No.1162 for 29.07.2021 reg. Vacant Post in the
Ministry reg.

1 message

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 4:10 PM
To: yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkumar@mnit.ac.in>, Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>

Prepare reply urgently.

With kind regards,

AERRKRERERERRK R K Rk komkkkok kR kR Rk kR kkkokk kR ok ok R kR Rk

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

AR R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R AR R R R Rk Rk kR R Rk Rk R R R R R

---------- Forwarded message ---------
rrom: Director MNIT <director@mnit,
Date; Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 3:19 PM
Subject: Fwd: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Q.No.1162 for 29.07.2021 reg. Vacant Post in the Ministry reg.
To: Registrar mnit <registrar@mnit ac.in>, Suman Rathore <srathore@@mnit.ac.i

ac.in>

-—-------- Forwarded message ---------
From: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit
Date: Fri, 23 Jul, 2021, 3:16 pm
Subject: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Q. No 1162 for 29.07.2021 reg. Vacant Post in the Ministry reg.
To: nita dlrector <niia tor@mnnit.ac Prof N. S. Raghuwanshl <1' ector@manit.ac.in>,
i1 c.in>, <director@ N>, ﬁolrcrno'f
. <director@nitkkr.ac
or@nitrkl.ac.in>, <director@nits
it edu>, Cmfector“a;r‘ tw.ac,
Znitmanipur.ac.in=, <d1r:m

onic.inz

ey

@nitjsr.ac

Hiel@) “1*'dr""

@nitrr.ac.inz, <i
r@nitk.
wechalc

in>, ar mtmeghalaya <ar
strar@nitna
’f)r“."

nttps:{imail.google.com/mail/u/07ik=4954bbe8bd&view=pi&search=all&parmihid=thread-f%3A170607 180176253 1832&sim pl=msg-fY%3A17060718017. 112



12612021 Malaviya National Institute of Technology. Jaipur Mail - Fwd: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Q.No. 1162 for 29.07.2021 reg. Vacant Pos

Respected Sir \ Madam,

Please find attached herewith a copy of Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 1162
for 29.07.2021 asked by Shri Syed Zafar Islam regarding vacant posts in the
Ministry/subordinate offices. CDN Section has requested to furnish the relevant inputs on
urgent basis.

2. All NITs and IIEST, Shibpur are requested to furnish point-wise reply to this Division
urgently so that requisite information may be provided to CDN Section.

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
hitps: wwweeducation.govin/en

'ﬂ Rajya Sabha Unstarred Q.No.1162 for 29.07.2021 reg..pdf
31K

https://mail.google com/mail/uw/07ik=4954bbelbdiview=pi&search=all&permthig=thread-M3A1708071801782531832&simpl=msg-f%3A17060718017 .. 2/



No. H.11016/10/2021-CDN —
Government of India (Lf l’/
Ministry of Education w.
Department of Higher Education

EX
C-Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New.Delhi
Dated,the 23" juky,2020

Subject:— Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question no 1162 for 29.07.2021 reg \{‘g;:_;._xr};_ Ppls,ts._.'gt_x_.__;he
Ministry — reg.

The undersigned is directed to enclose herewith a copy of Raquﬁab,_baﬁp;‘_@ged |
Question no 1162 for 25.07.2021 reg Vacant Posts in the Ministry . The text of the question
is given as under: B .
Vacant posts in the Ministry
1162 Shri Syed Zafar Islam:Will the Minister of Education be pleased to state:

(a) the number of vacant posts in the Ministry and its subordinate offices, Central
Universities and other educational/ technical/ management institutes; and .
(b} the number-wise, post-wise, pay scale and company-wise details of the people engaged
through outsourcing?

2. All the bureaus are reguested that the relevant inputs (soft copy in word format) may
be provided to CON Section on urgent basis at cdn.edu@nic.in

Enclose: As above

(Ajeet Kdmar)
US(CDN)
T o

. £y Y
2. asicuy &Y .
3, s P i WA

L} [ 75

a. }S{iCC)/Mgmti"ﬂ ({\‘ 5 SH
5. EA/Admin(h) \
_ \ ' 7 \"v\
6. ADG ($) Y

Copy to: .. $o /Qf?zﬁ‘i

US{IT} / usinTy/ w Us{nay/ US{HSER)/ US{TS.IV/TSVIDY US{Lang)/US{CU.cdn}/ US{U.5)/ US{TC)/ US{U.1A/UGC)/ US[Est)




26/07/2021 Malaviya National Institule of Technology, Jaipur Mail - Fwd: Urgenl | SUG 1087 far 26.07.207

I MALAVIYA

(777X NATIONAL by

ii i INSTITUTE OF ogesh kums harma <yogeshkumar@mnitac.in>
.\:\X\;/ TECHNOLOGY g umar s ia <yogeshkumar@mnitac.in
TS JAIPUR

ot

Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge

1 message

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> FriJul 23 2021 at 5:21 M
To: Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>, yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkumar@mnit.ac.in=

With kind regards,

e B e e T L

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

B e B A R O e i L T T

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Registrar MNIT <regiztra

Date: Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 5:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 108? for ?6 07 2021 regarding Practical Knowlcrwﬁ

To: Dean Academic <dean.ac i =, Suman Rathore < = D. R. Academic

<dracad@mnit.ac.in>

wi,

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <ni
Date: Fri, 23 Jul, 2021, 5:13 pm

Subject: Fwd: Urgen LSUQ 108? for 26 07.2021 quam'ng ’Ia stical Knowledge
To: Dlrector NIT Arartald =dire

ta.acine <rec Tt g

'Qe\;mtmr MANIT =

W

=

Respected Sir \ Madam,

Please refer to the attachment in connection with the above mentioned subject

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/071k=8c4283fA6d&view=pt&search-all&permibid=thraad-£4.541 7060 Fa3193057 18&simpls msg 43R 70

113



26/07/2021 Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur Mail - F wd: Lirgent: [ SUG 1082 (ar 26.07.2021 regarding Pracucal Knd

,:::_\

'nttps:.-’.-'mail.google.com,‘ma‘.lma’O’?ik:8c4283f-"46d&weu.f‘-pt&seaﬁ:h- allapermtid=threa

All the Institutes are requested to kindly furnish point-wise information in response tB\\

the attached Parliament Question immediately.
This may please be treated as MOST URGENT. Short notice is sincerely regretted.
"Please acknowledge receipt and reply in-line”

Thanks & Regards,

Technical Section - IIl (NITs Desk),
Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),
Government of India,

Room No.435, C - Wing,

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi - 110115,

Tel: 011-23070177, Fax: 01 1-23384345,
Emails: nit.edu@nic.in & nits.coordination®
https:waw.educa‘ticn.gov.infeﬁ

< p=  Jen  YEARS OF
FNGE]  CELEBRATING
J Y THE MAHATMA

Erom: "Veena Dunga" <veena dungaizii
To: "NITs Division of Ministry of HRD" <nit
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 4:39:22 PM

Subject: Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge

Regards,
Veena Dunga
US(NIT)

From: mhrdic@gmali.com

To: "PRASHANT AGARWAL" <prashan s "0 | Soundararajan’ <pjrangenc n> "L RAGHAVENDRAN
Section Officer (TS-1) Dept. of Education” < wdran.edu@@nic.in®, privangenais ' | CAK
Chattopadhyay" <ak chattopadhyay@nic.in>, "Arun Kumar Karn" =axss suinie e, "Veena Dunga”
' > "Pawan Kumar" <pawar kumar2i/ @gov.inz, aictepard 1 i :
, aicteparhiamer Achint Kumar" <cornl nlim = "Bhardwa) Yurll’

> Viser ts7" <

, "Bhardwaj Yukti" < . 157
. smzE@nicine, "D.C. LAKRAS <

talsectl Sy, "Pushpa Gautam” <piisiis
Cc: "Kirti" <kirti.15@gov.t

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 3:32:29 PM

Subject: Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge

REMINDER Il

Please furnish the inputs for LSUQ 1082 by 5:00 PM today.
—————————— Forwarded message ~-—--—--—
From: TC Section <mhrdiciiams
Date: Tue, Jul 20, 2021 at 1:21 PM
Subject: Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge
To: Prashant Aggarwal <
Education <la i
<gk.chaitopad
<yeena.du

i <priyan
1>, Arun Kumar K
cin>, Pawan Kumar <
te-india.org™, <ps

chint kumargonic.in>, Bhardwaj Yukti <

rivankchalurved! _ o= A K Chattopadhyay
arn HRDInformatics Division sarkanisriin
Saovin>, AICTE Parliament Cell
> aicte <aictapadiamentigrns
HEE ot 6]

=, Veena Dunga

>

s= |ISER Section

jip>, P J Soundararajan = 1> Section Officer (TS-1) Dept. o

v AATTOB0TEZT53) 63057 18&simpl 0 ag-fa3A 7060787 ..



421 Malaviya National Institule of Teck nology, Jaipur Mail - Fwed: Urgent | SUQ 10872 for 26.07.2071 regarding Praclical Knowledge

<iigeris7@umail.com>, tel section <telsec n=, Pushpa Gautam < >
DEEPCHAND LAKRA <dciakra
Ce: Kirti <kirti. 15@@gov.in> g

(49

REMINDER
Please furnish the inputs for LSUQ 1082 by 3:00 PM today.

---------- Forwarded message -

From: TC Section <mihrdician

Date: Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 6 10 PM

Subject: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26,07.2021 regardin F ract"ca[ Knowledge

To: Prashant Aggarwal <prashanta ; ' i | f\x\ﬂu\\" NDRAN. Sechion

Ofﬁcer(TS 1} Dcpt of Education <! LE HHC.IN>, <privankohaiure AKC hcitLJlJr]dﬂ\,%y
say@nic in>, Arun Kumar Kamn HhDInformat Divi%ior- kkarn : >, ‘f ena Dungs

Pawan Kumdr <P Rumar20 1T e, /\ICIL [ ar ||an° onl Cell

='-"> aicte =:

fi, ShEerts e rue.arE |12

o

; ER Section
om>, tel section <telsect Goms, Push, a uwtam < : 6

IOV, i| T

e

<-’55Ef.t-‘_~?5\g{gﬂ_ :
Ce: Kirti <kirti. 15

Please find enclosed LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge.

Itis requested to furnish inputs for preparing the reply of question by 1:00 PM tomorrow (20.07.2021)

L.Oj,':, :

Create your own email signature

IMG-20210719-WA0004.jpg
58K

hitps:{imail.google.comimailiL/07ik=8c4 28 3f46d&vicw—pi&search all&nermthid thread f G381 7060762



2021 Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur Mail - Fud: Reply o LSUG 1082 for 26.07.2071 ragarcing Practcal Kn wledge

e, MALAVIYA

7R NATIONAL
{ | INSTITUTE OF vogesh kumar sharma <yogashkumar @mnit.ac.in>

\|- £/} TECHNOLOGY
\‘3;// JAIPUR

T

Fwd: Reply to LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge

T message

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Sat, Jul 24, 2021 at 11:22 AM
To: Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>, yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkumar@mnit.ac.in=

With kind regards,

*39-’2-::.-:***K**ﬂ.-’**"k*****XK$*#:X*****><-‘f::ia'**'-w‘c:k:a:'a.c::iﬂ:i:.‘k;!::«:x:-:
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

mik******‘ﬁ\w‘:*xxxm***‘\"»k*#‘k**:*x***ixw“kicv’x‘u:-rvr

—————————— Forwarded message

From: Rohan Mathur <rchan.rc@mnitac.in>

Date: Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at ? 08 PM

Subject: Reply to LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge

To: Registrar MNIT <regi mnitac.in>

Lin=, Dy R&‘QI& rar <argstEgmn iz Vinod Mani Sharma

>, D. R. Academic < sG@lmnac iz, Assistant Registrar <. >
it ac.in, Mrltumaya f\; |5hra <ryriiunlave ac BRI >

Svinpdmsnarmai

Respected sir,

Please find the enclosed reply to LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 re garding "Practical Knowledge" asked by Shri Anumula
Revanth Reddy.

With regards,

Rohan Mathur

Senior Superintendent
Academic Section
MNIT, Jaipur

= Reply to Lok Sabha Unstarred Question no. 1082 for 26-07- 2021 .pdf
— 476K

https./imail.google.comimailiu/0?ik=8c4283f46d&view=ptasearch-all&permthid-thread-f 34 FOBT44287E6E3004 9368 simpl- mag-fuuis



MALAVIYA NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TE CHNOLOGY IAIPUR

£ 27 Academic Section

et

021

Date: 23-07-.

LOK SABHA Unstarred Question No. 1082 for 26-07-2021 regarding “Practical
Knowledge”.

Renlies:

(a) Yes

(b} For gaining practical knowledge students of undergraduate/postgraduate

i

in different years have undergone \ndustrial/Practical Training/Internsnip
and have also gained practical knowledge in spells of offline labaraton

classes/Dissertation work at MNIT, Jaipur

In addition to above, 3 part of the experimental lab has been conducted

online through simulation.
{c) Notrelated to academic section

(d) Not related to academic section

Dy. Registrar (Academic]



72612021 Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur Mail - Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge

R, MALAVIYA 3\—’{-/
/2 NATIONAL _ _ . Y
[E\ /,;} %%%%1%35 Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>
NI JAIPUR

Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 11:44 AM

To: Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>, yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkumar@mnit.ac.in>

with kind regards,

S A o ok ok ok ok S sk S ok 5Kk ok o o R R R ok o sk sk K o R R o ok 3 ok ok ook o R R SROK KK K K kK
Dr. Suman Rathore

Deputy Registrar,

Administration & Establishment

Central Public Information Officer {CPIO)

Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)

Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

Mobile: 9548657321

-----—---- Forwarded message ---------

From: Hitesh Tilwani <hiteshtilwanicoo

Date: Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 11:31 AM

Subject: Re: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26. O? 2021 regarding Practical Knowledge
To: Suman Rathore <srathore@

Cc: Mahender Choudhary <m

PFA the required data.

On Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 6:36 PM Mahender Choudhary <mahender.cho

aryZ@igmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---=-----
From: Dean Academic <dean.acad@
Date: Fri, 23 Jul 2021 at 5:21 PM
Subject: Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26 07 2021 regarding Practical Knowieage
¥ To: Assistant Registrar <aracad@mnit.ac.in>, D. R. Academic <dr 'minit.ac.in>, Mahender Choudhary
<mchoudhary ce@mnit.ac.in>, Training PTP MNJT <training.ptp@mnitac.in>

FNA please

[Quotad text hidden?

Dean (A
Technology Jaipur

\,hary.
':ngir\ee"ing
al *M‘, tte of Technology Ja

https:/imail.google.com/mailiu/0?ik=4954bbe8bd&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1706326898030808254 &simpl=msg-[%3A 17063258960 1



7126/2021 Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur Mail - Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practlical Knowledge

Lok_sabha_unstarred question.docx
18K

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=4954bhelbd&view=pt&search=all&permmsoid=msg-f%3A17063288960308082 54 &simpl=msg-f%3A17063268860. . 2



Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur

\76)

Date:26-07-2017

Subject - Reply of Lok sabha Unstarred Question 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding
"Practical Knowledge".

Replies:

A) Not related to Placement Cell

B) Not related to Placement Cell

C) Not related to Placement Cell

D) .
Number of Engineering Graduates Placed
S. No. Year No. Placed Student
1 2016-17 B 383
2 2017-18 431
3 2018-19 475
4 2019-20 397
5 2020-21 325

Prof. I/c PT Cell




Malaviya National Institute of Technology

JATPUR 302017 (Rajasthan) T
AT I e TReI, STy &
2529087 Director

2529078 | Registrar
014’-'/'51\293?8.-'?@ Fax

No. F6(16)Misc/MNIT/08/Vol.IV/ 94 £, DateZ.?Z-jQ?Z.QOZ J
To

The Under Secretary,

Technical Section-III (NITs Desk),

Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),

Room No. 435, C-Wing,

Sahastri Bhawan,

New Delhi-110001

Subject: - LSUQ No. 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical
Knowledge- reg.
Reference:-Your e-mail dated 23.07.2021.
Sir,
With reference to your e-mail dated 23.07.2021 on the su bject cited
above, the desired point-wise information is as under:
a. Yes
b. For gaining practical knowledge students of undergraduate/ postgraduate in
different years have undergone Industrial/Practical Training/Internship
and have also gained practical knowledge in spells of offline laboratory
classes/Dissertation work at MNIT Jaipur. In addition to above. a part of
the experimental lab has been conducted online through simulation

c. Not applicable

d. The details is as under:-

" Number of F‘ngmccmw (JTdqutC‘b Placed

S.No. Year _ | No. of Placed Student
‘1T 201617 383

2 2017-18 431
3 1201819 ' | 475 .
4 - 2019-20 i 397 '

5 “To02021 395

Yours faithfully,

oD

Registrar (I/C)



T = s, "
3
T, MALAVIYA S

V2 N NATIONAE
}1NSNTUTEOF man Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in>
[\@i RETHIE OF Suman Rathore <srathore@
\d JAIPUR

Fwd: Urgent: LSUQ 1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> ' Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 3:42 PM
To: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit.edu@nic.in>, NITs Division Coordination <nits.coordination@gmail.com=>, Veena
Dunga <veena.dunga@nic.in>

Cc: Registrar MNIT <registrar@mnit,ac.in>, Director MN|T <director@mnit.ac.in>

Sir/Madam,
Please find attached herewith the desired information in prescribed format for needful.

With Kind regards,

e o ok ok ok o R s ok o ok o R ok SR ok oo sk o Sk SR sk ok 3R ok ok oK SR SR oo R R R o o K o R ok R ok

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

P E T T T P T T R R

‘j LSUQ No0.1082 for 26.07.2021 regarding Practical Knowledge-reg.pdf
565K



7i28/2021 Malaviva National Institute of Technology, Jaipur Mail - Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2285 to be answered on 02.08.2021 reg..

. MALAVIYA (\@
RN NATIONAL
JVINSTITUTE OF Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>

y / TECHNOLOBY
Sl JAIPUR

St

e

Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2295 to be answered on 02.08.2021
regarding Reserved Posts for SCs/STs/OBCs in Central Universities/ Research

Institutions.
1 message

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Wed, Jul 28, 2021 at 5:41 PM
To: Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@mnit.ac.in>, yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkumar@mnit.ac.in>

With kind regards,

Eokckokok kR KRR Rk R R R Rk R R Rk kR Rk R Rk Rk kR E kR ki koK

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

kR Rk kKRR R A AR R R ok kR R Rk kR R kR kR R R KRR KKK KRR KRR KKK

---------- Forwarded message
From: Registrar MNIT <registrar@;

Date: Wed, Jul 28, 2021 at 5:29 PM

Subject: Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2295 to be answered on 02.08.2021 regarding Reserved Posts for
SCs/STs/OBCs in Central Universities/ Research Institutions.

To: Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in

-------—--- Forwarded message ---------
From: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <#ii ¢
Date: Wed, 28 Jul, 2021, 5:28 pm

—  Subject: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2295 to be answered on 02.08.2021 regarding Reserved Posts for
SCs/STs/OBCs in Central Universities/ Research Institutions.

1>, Director 4rﬂ.remar nit-uk

Cc: \/eena Dunga <y .
<} a=, nits coordmatzon %

hitps:imail. google com/mailiu/07ik=4954bbesbd&view=nt&search=ali&permthid=thread-L3A1706530527629073150&simpl=msg-1%3A 17065305276 .. 1
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7129/2021 Malaviya National Institute of Technology. Jaipur Mail - Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2295 to be answeared on 02.08.20 8 5

SN
. é I' ,.'l

Respected Sir \ Madam,

Please find attached herewith a copy of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No.2295 to be answered
on 02.08.2021 regarding Reserved Posts for SCs/STs/OBCs in Central Universities/ Research
Institutions.

2. All the Institutes are requested to kindly furnish the information for the above subject
Parliament Question in prescribed Excel Format positively by 11:00 a.m. on 29.07.2021, so that
consolidated information in respect of NITs / [IEST is provided to concerned Section for firming
up reply for the Parliament Question.

This may please be treated as MOST URGENT.
"Please acknowledge receipt and reply in-line"

Thanks & Regards,

Technical Section - 1l (NITs Desk),
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
https:/lwww.education.gov.infen

. YEARS OF
= 15@ CELEBRATING
_ THE MAHATMA

2 attachments

) 60 Reserved post for SC ST OBC in CU.pdf
—29K

Lok Sabha Unsttared Questio No 2295 for 02.08.2021.xlsx
13K

hitos fimail google comimail/u/0?ik=4954bbaBbd&view=pl&search=all&permthid=thread-3A1708530527629073150&simpi=msg-f4% 3417065305276 .

-
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
DEPARTMENT OF HIGHER EDUCATION
LOK SABHA

UNSTARRED QUESTION NO. 2295
TO BE ANSWERED ON 02.08.2(21

Reserved Posts for SCs/STs/OBCs in Central Universities/Research Institutions

2295. SHRIM. SELVARAJ:

Will the Minister of EDUCATION be pleased to state:

(a) the total number of sanctioned posts for Scheduled Castes (SCs), Scheduled Tribes
(STs) and other Backward Classes (OBCs) in all Central Universities and research
nstitutions;

(b) the total number of vacant reserved posts for SCs, S1's and OBCs in the same;

(c) whether these reserved posts are lying vacant for quite a time;

(d) il so, the details thereof indicating the time period the posts have been remained
vacant and the reasons therefor; and

(¢) the appropriate steps taken or proposed to be taken by the Government in this regard?

ANSWER
MINISTER OF EDUCATION
(Shri Dharmendra Pradhan)

HRAER




e,

NIT DIVISION
Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2295 for 02.08.2021 regarding Reserved post for SCs/ST
Institutions
Faculty Details
Sl.No. Name of NITs Total of Which sanctioned |Post fillid (Category | Tot:
. Number of | post for wise details) Vi
Sanctione |
d Post
SC ST |OBC SC | ST | OBC | SC
Non- Faculty Details _
SL.No. Name of NITs Total of Which sanctioned |[Postfillid (Category | Tot:
Number of post for wise details) V.
Sanctione
d Post

SC ST |OBC SC | ST [ oBC | SC




's/OBCs in Central University/Research

al Number of
acant post

Time period since the
posts remained vacant

ST OBC

SC ST oBC

al Number of
acant post

Time period since the
posts remained vacant

ST OBC

SC ST OBC




Malaviya National Institute of Technology
JAIPUR-302017 (Rajasthan)
AT T Hrenfias) v, Sy Q“S
2529087 : Director J /-"

2528078 : Registrar
0141-2529028/29 Fax

No. F6(16)Misc/MNIT/08/Vol.IV/.9(3, Date-04:90%)

To

The Under Secretary,

Technical Section-III (NITs Desk),
Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),
Room No. 435, C-Wing,

Sahastri Bhawan,

New Delhi-110001

Subject: - Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2295 to be answered
on 02.08.2021 regarding Reserved Posts for
SCs/STs/OBCs in Central Universities/Research
Institutions - reg.

Reference:-Your e-mail dated 28.07.2021.

Sir,
With reference to your e-mail dated 28.07.2021 on the subject cited

above, the desired point-wise information is enclosed herewith in prescribed

format.

Yours faithfully,

.

. -
\ I8
Registrar {I/C)

Encl: As above.



Faculty Details

NIT DIVISION

Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2295 for 02.08.2021 regarding Reserved post for SCs/STs/OBCs in Central University/Research
Institutions

Si.No. Name of NITs Total of Which sanctioned | Post fillid (Category Total Number of Time period since the
Number of post for wise details) Vacant post posts remained vacant
Sanctione .
d Post
SC ST [(OBC SC ST OBC | SC | ST OBC SC ST OBC
Malaviya National .
1 Institute of 473 70 33 | 126 | 22| 5 | 34 | a8 | 28| oo | 2079(Recrultmentunder
3 process)
Technology. Jaipur
Non- Faculty Details
Sl.No. Name of NITs Total of Which sanctioned | Post fillid {Category Total Number of Time period since the
Number of post for wise details) Vacant post posts remained vacant
Sanctione
d Post s
SC ST [(OBC sC ST | OBC | SC | ST OBC SC ST OBC
Malaviya National ;
1 Institute of 520 58 25 51 26 10 14 32 15 37 <15 recrultmentunder
. process)
Technoeleogy, Jaipur

AIVCEIDLLIAL (L) )
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i oo
) S MALAVIYA <’2’

NATIONAL

{ j INSTITUTE OF man Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in>
\@ TECHNOLOGY Suman Ratho @ "
NS JAIPUR

Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2295 to be answered on 02.08.2021
regarding Reserved Posts for SCs/STs/OBCs in Central Universities/ Research
Institutions.

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Thu, Jul 29, 2021 at 6:06 PM
To: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit.edu@nic.in>, Veena Dunga <veena.dunga@nic.in>, Pawan Kumar
<pawan.kumar2017@gov.in>, Indrajit Kuri <kuri.indrajit@nic.in>, nits coordination <nits.coordination@gmail.com>

Cc: Registrar MNIT <registrar@mnit.ac.in>, Director MNIT <director@mnit.ac.in>

Sir/Madam,
Please find attached herewith the desired information (Excel File) for needful.

| With kind regards,

S T S S B SR o B S % R K o o B K o S S oK o6 o S R ok o R R ok e R ko ok R R R R Rk K

Dr. Suman Rathore
Deputy Registrar,
Administration & Establishment
— Central Public Information Officer (CPIO)
Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)
Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

Mobile: 8549657321

2 attachments

‘ﬂ Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2295.pdf
— 1353K

d_»i Lok Sabha Unsttared Questio No 2295 for 02.08.2021 MNIT Jaipur.xlsx
12K



—28/07/2021 Malaviya Mational Institute of Technology, Jaipur Mail - Fwd: Provisionally sdmitted Rajya Sabha Quostion Starrec/ Unstarres Diary.

7y
/’\ MALAVIYA (9
,r;/““} \ NATIONAL
(f | INSTITUTE OF . ehatma vadeshiunSTa e
\b // TECHNOLOGY yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkumar@mnit.a

STSLS JAIPUR

e

Fwd: Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question Starred/ Unstarred Diary No.
U2457 for 05-08-2021 regarding reserved category students in PG programmes in
lITs and NITs

1 message

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Wed, Jul 28, 2021 at 3:26 PM

To: yogesh kumar sharma <yogeshkumar@mnit.ac.in>, Vinod Mani Sharma <vinodmsharma@

With kind regards,

B R e o S e e e e S S S S e S S

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

dekoppkokkekokokopok kR ek kR kk mk kR kR kR Rk ke sk ke ¥

Forwarded Conversation
Subject: Fwd: Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question Starred/ Unstarred Diary No. U2457 for 05-08-
2021 regarding reserved category students in PG programmes in lITs and NITs

witac.in>

From: Registrar MNIT <registrar@n
Date: Wed, Jul 28, 2021 at 3:08 P\
TU Suman Rathore <srathorefmni

{“"__m. it.ac.in=

in> [Dean Academic <dean. acadimnid > BB Acsdemi

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <t
Date: Wed, 28 Jul, 2021, 3:04 pm

Subject: Fwd: Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question Starred! Unstarred Diary No. U2457 far 05-08-2021
regarding reserved category 'atudents in PG programmc,s m IITs and NITs
To Director NIT Agartaid < | n= Prof. M. 5, Raghuwansh

/I -
- >
T -
el i, 0 G
‘ g < _ >, Sukhpal
Singh <QL.:<P -, .
{Pl'rpr(JIduIIl'rJ; 4G i
Cc: Veena Dunga <y = Indrajit Kuri

<Kurk.indr




28/07/2021 Malaviya Mational Institute of Technolagy. Jaipur Mail - Fwd: Provisionally admitlec Rajya Sapha Question Starredf '._.Insa;irru;

Respected Sir \ Madam,

Please find attached herewith Technical Section's O.M No. 38-4/2021-TS-1 datec 2/.0 7.2021
regarding Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question Starred/Unstarred Diary No. U2457 for 05-08-
2021 regarding "Reserved category students in PG programmes in IITs and NITs".

2. All the Institutes are requested to kindly furnish the information in prescribed Excel Format latest by 29.07.2021,
11.00AM positively, so that requisite information may be provided to Technical Section qu may [ Imse be

treated as MOST URGENT.
"Please acknowledge receipt and reply in-line”

Thanks & Regards,
Technical Section - [l (NITs Desk),
Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),
Government of India,

Room No.435, C - Wing,

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi - 110115,
Tel: 011-23070177, Fax: 011- 23384345

Emails: nit.edu@nic.in & nits.coordin
https:/lwww.education.gov.infen

o _.  YEARS OF
Y] CELEBRATING
F YR THE MAHATMA

From "Pawan Kumar" <pawan.kum:
o: "NITs Division of Ministry of HRD" <r

Sent Tuesday, July 27, 2021 1:14:26 PM

Subject: Fwd: Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question Starred/ Unstarred |J|—:‘" Mo. Uz457 for

05-08-2021 regarding reserved category students in PG programmes in IITs and NITs

From: "P J Soundararajan” <pl.raarn in>

To: "Veena Dunga" <veena.dunga@nic.in>, "Pawan Kumar" <pawan .« 97! = "Indrajit Kurl'
<kuri.indraiit@gov.in=

Cc: "Mrutyun;ay Behera" <mruiyunia "PRASHANT AGH VAL = "L
RAGHAVENDRAN, Section Ofﬂcer (TS ’l} Dcpt of qumhon <lragr I > "Sahil Sardana”
<szhilsardana. edu@gov.in>, liistech fetgate I

Sent: Tuesday, July 27 2021 12 37 55 PM

Subject: Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question Starred/ Unstarred Diary No. U2457 for 05-08-2021 regarding
reserved category students in PG programmes in lITs and NITs

Sir/ Madam,

Please find attached herewith O.M No. 38-4/2021-TS-1 dated 27.07.2021 regarding Provisionally
admitted Rajva Sabha Question Starred/ Unstarred Diary No. U2457 for 05-08-2021 regarding reserved
category students in PG programmes in IITs and NITs " and furnish requisite information by
28.07.2021, 11 am positively.

hitps:/fmail.goo le.com/mailiui0?ik=8c4 28 3f4Bd&view=pi&saarch=al &permihid- thread TL3A17 TO6522018665 703062 Asimnl meg-T43A17065220 ..
g



10712021 Mataviya National Inslitute of Technolagy. Jaipur Mail - Fwd: Provisionally admilled Rayya Sabha Quesion Siared/ Unslarred Diary.

Regards / TTEY, 3 3
'y

PJ. Spundararajan / 97, ST TR o

Under Secretary (IITs) / L H =g

Deparunent of Higher Educarion / 3T9aY faratT [@aTaT
Ministry of Education / &7 {379

Govermment of India,

Room No. 428-C Wing, Shastri Bhavan,

New Deili - 110001

Tele /Y MY : 011- 2338 1698

From: Director MNIT <directorG
Date: Wed, Jul 28, 2021 at 3:21 PM
Te: Registrar mait <registrar@mnit.ac

- el Tl e =~
<dean.acac{@mniLac.n

PI. furnish the desired information on top priority basis.

4 attachments

» Detail of Students last 5 years M.Tech Msc MBA Student .xlsx
165K

m:l Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question No. U2457 for 05082021.pdf
942K

_—] Detail of Students last 5 years M.Tech Msc MBA Student .xlsx
= G

_:]'n. Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question No. U2457 for 05082021.pdf
942K
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MALAVIYA NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY JAIPUR
S
Academic Section @Zf

Date: 29-07-2021

Rajya Sabha Question Starred/ Unstarred Diary No. U2457 for 05-08-2021
regarding “reserved category students in PG programmes”.

Replies:

(a) Number of students (as per annual report) belonging to SC/ST/OBC/EWS
admitted in M.Tech./M.Plan./M.Sc. and MBA programmes alongwith their
— total admission from 2016 onwards placed at Annexure-A.

(b) Number of students belonging to SC/ST/OBC/EWS who withdrew after
taking admission in M.Tech./M.Plan./M.Sc. and MBA programmes from
2016 onwards placed at Annexure-A.,

(e) Not related to academic section.

3 9€ De el LIrg L
W/L) Dy. Registrar (Academic)



Malaviya National Institute of Technology
JATPUR-302017 (Rajasthan)

qred IS UM AR, SRYR ~
2529087 . Director GS}F

2529078 : Registrar
0141-2529028/29 Fax

No. F6(16)Misc/MNIT/08/Vol.IV /S (/- DateR.9=Qfm20d ]

To

The Under Secretary,

Technical Section-III (NITs Desk),
Department of Higher Education,

Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya),
Room No. 435, C-Wing,

Sahastri Bhawan,

New Delhi-110001

Subject: - Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question
Starred/Unstarred Diary No. U2457 for 05.08.2021
regarding reserved category students in PG Programmes
in IITs and NITs - reg.

Reference:-Your e-mail dated 28.07.2021.

Sir,

With reference to your e-mail dated 28.07.2021 on the subject cited
above, the desired point-wise information is as under:-
Point no. (a) and (b): The desired information is enclosed in prescribed format.

Point no. (C) : Institute has set up a SC/ST/OBC Cell and also appointed

Dr. Yogesh Kumar Meena, Associate Professor as Liasion Officer for the same.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above. % /Z{JE_)"_,@
Registrar (I/C)



NIT DIVISION
Students Details M.Tech, M.Plan., M.S¢, M.S, M.C.A and M.B.A last five years (as per candidate category)
[ Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Starred/Unstarred Diary No. U2457 for 05.08.2021
SI.N | Name of NITs Years Total no. of of Which Total no. of Students who of Which
0. Students Admitted withdraw from. M.Tech. Prog.
in M.Tech. Prog.

Gen SC ST OBC | EWS | Gen SC ST |OBC| EWS | Gen | SC | ST | OBC| EWS
2016-17 339 - 58 32 104 0 9 4 1 5 D
2017-18 374 158 65 75 123 4] 21 6 3 7 0
1 MNIT Jaipur 2018-19 372 155 65 78 120 0 14 7 0 15 0
2019-20 470 175 77 73 154 41 ] 7 1 g 0
. 2020-21 496 1064 77 30 179 a6 13 3 7 16 0
_ TOTAL 2051 797 346 141 680 87 65 27 12 52 ]
SI.LN | Name of NITs Years Total no. of of Which Total no. of Students who of Which
0. Students Admitted withdraw from M.Sc. Prog.
in M.Sc Prog.
Gen SC ST OBC | EWS | Gen SC ST |OBC| EWS | Gen | SC | ST | OBC| EWS
2016-17 80 34 12 6 | 28 0 2 2 1 2 0
2017-18 L] 39 12 7 26 0 5 1 o 5 0
| 1 MNIT Jaipur 201819 20 34 12 b 28 0 5 2 o} 4 0
i 201920 97 29 14 5 37 12 3 | o o 1 1
2020-21 117 37 19 5 38 18 9 2 0 3 4 1
TOTAL ) 453 173 69 24 157 | 30 24 7 1 15 5 |




[sI.N | Name of NITs Years Total no. of of Which Total no. of Students who of Which
0. Students Admitted withdraw from M.B.A Prog.
in M.B.A Prog .
Gen sC ST | OBC | EWS | Gen | SC sT | oBC| EWS | Gen | SC | ST |OBC| EWS
2016-17 33 24 4 0 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 N
2017-18 56 31 b 2 17 0 [ 1 0 1 0
i MNIT Jaipur 2018-19 49 31 4 1 13 0 0 ] 0 i 0
2019-20 62 31 10 1 14 [0 2 1 0 1 0
2020-21 60 30 5 1 18 b 2 3 o 0 0
_ TOTAL 260 147 29 5 | 67 | 12 11 5 0 2 0 _
Ez Name of NITs Years Total no. of of Which Total no. of Students who of Which
o. Students Admitted withdraw from. M.Plan. Prog.
in M.Plan. Prog.
Gen SC ST OBC | EWS | Gen SC sT |oBc| EWS | Gen | SC | ST | OBC EWS
B 2016-17 16 5 2 2 7 0 0 0 o 0 0 Y
2017-18 20 8 5 2 5 0 0 1 1 2 0
1 MNIT Jaipur 2018-19 23 12 2 1 8 o 1 o u 1 0 N
201920 74 12 5 2 5 0 0 1 0 0 0
2020-21 30 12 5 ? g 2 0 0 0 1 0
TOTAL 113 a9 19 9 34 2 1 2 1 4 0 B




MALAVIYA @

NATIONAL

INSTITUTE OF < i N>
TECHNOLOAY Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in
JAIPUR

Fwd: Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question Starred/ Unstarred Diary No.
U2457 for 05-08-2021 regarding reserved category students in PG programmes in
lITs and NITs

Suman Rathore <srathore@mnit.ac.in> Thu, Jul 29, 2021 at 6:19 PM
To: NITs Division of Ministry of HRD <nit.edu@nic.in>, Veena Dunga <veena.dunga@nic.in>, Pawan Kumar
<pawan.kumar2017@gov.in>, Indrajit Kuri <kuri.indrajit@nic.in>, nits coordination <nits,coordination@gmail.com=>

Cc: Registrar MNIT <registrar@mnit.ac.in>, Director MNIT <director@mnit.ac.in>

Sir,
Please find attached herewith the desired information with excel file for needful.

With kind regards,

ke s ok o ok ook S Sk oK o o e S 3R R SR 3K R 350 3K o S oK 3 3K o ok 5K ok ok 33 ok oK R R ok R R R R

Dr. Suman Rathore

Deputy Registrar,

Administration & Establishment

Central Public Information Officer (CPIO)

Nodal Officer (RTI Cell and Public Grievance)
Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

Mobile: 9545657321

2 attachments

ﬂ Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question Starred Unstarred Diary No. U2457 for 05-08-2021.pdf
— 1753K

5 Provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question Starred Unstarred Diary No. U2457.xlsx
15K



